1/9/2023

El Dorado Gun Club Officers Meeting

Round Table Pizza, Cameron Park

Opened: 3:00 PM Adjourned: 3:05 PM

Officers Present (Executive Committee): Dave Longcor, President; Bob St Amour, Vice President; Sharon Denton,

Secretary; Sandra Longcor

Bart Petterle was nominated to fill Dave Longcor's open Board position. No other nominations were offered.

Nominations were closed.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned.

El Dorado Gun Club Officers & Board Meeting

Round Table Pizza, Cameron Park

Opened: 4:00 PM Adjourned: 4:25 PM

Officers Present: Dave Longcor, President; Bob St. Amour, Vice President; Sharon Denton, Secretary; Sandra Longcor,

Treasurer

Board Present: Charlie Freeland, Tony Garcia, Jim Shipley, Mickey Razy, Doug Becker, Bart Petterle, Fred Librach, David

Richter, Nick Gonzales.

Guests: 3

Quorum: Yes.

Minutes: The motion was made, seconded and unanimous vote to waive the reading and accept the minutes for the

December 12, 2022, meeting as previously emailed to the officers and board.

President's Report: Dave opened the meeting with a BIG Thanks to Dick Cox for his leadership and contributions to the

Club.

Vice President & Senior Range Manager Report (SRM): Bob reported the lower range is doing well. Ponds are forming on the rifle and pistol ranges and are being monitored. Lower range is having dualling tree competitions: 18 shooters at the first contest and 14 shooters at the second contest. If you are interested in participating in future contests please contact

Bob.

Secretary's Report: Sharon reported that there are 531 members in the Club. Renewal online is going quite well and questions are being answered regarding the process. The Membership Appreciation Dinner ticket sales are needing more

participants.

Treasurer's Report: Sandra reported the following are the balances for our accounts as of 12/31/2022:

Checking Account \$34,410.59 Savings Account \$40,139.59 EV Account \$29,839.45 USPSA Account \$4,202.77

Pistol/Rifle Range Manager: Dave reported that he has received reports back regarding the water sample results taken from the inflow and outflow of the Pistol, Wedge and Rifle ranges. He is awaiting an explanation of the results. One of the connex had an 8' ground rod installed into the ground and the other connexes will need this done, too.

Trap Range Managers: Bart reported that the trap range had been closed for two Saturdays due to weather conditions. One of the trap houses had minor flooding but no damage occurred. Mickey reported that they will start using the new targets beginning next month. The Pool Boys have reserved March 18, 2023, for their shoot and will provide their own food, etc. The Junior Team will start shooting next week. A Mulitplex was held, and 13 shooters participated.

New Business: David Richter reported that he had attended CRPA (California Rifle & Pistol Association), North Sacramento Chapter, meeting. The CRPA is wanting to expand their static rifle training to our range. It was the consensus of the Board that this was not in the best of interest of our Club going forward.

If anyone is interested in becoming a RSO please let Dave Longcor or Bob St Amour know. The Club is in need of more of our members to become RSO's. There is a CRSO that is willing to do training.

Old Business: The Board voted unanimously to have Bart Petterle fill Dave Longcor's open Board position. A welcome is extended to Nick Gonzales to his first meeting as a Board member.

Remember: Membership Appreciation Dinner, January 26, 2023, 5:00 P.M., American Legion Hall. We need your help in selling tickets for the dinner and for all the raffle prizes. Jim Shipley has done a great job of obtaining dinner raffle prizes along with Doug Becker collecting local restaurant gift certificates. Go to edgunclub.com to purchase dinner or raffle tickets.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned. Thanks to all attendees for coming to the meeting.

Next meeting: 2/13/2023, 4:00 PM SHARP. Location: Round Table Pizza, Cameron Park.